

Golubieva Mariia



golubeva2017@gmail.com
DK-4000, Roskilde

Associate Professor of the Department of Psychology and Pedagogics of National University "Kyiv - Mohyla Academy"
Editor-in-chief of the journal "Scientific notes of the National Academy of Sciences. Pedagogical, psychological sciences and social work"
with more than 30 years of teaching and work with children background

EDUCATION

Taras Shevchenko Kyiv State University, 1978
Taras Shevchenko Kyiv State University, 1986
Advanced qualification courses (every two years)
Summer school "Modern remote forms of working with teenagers on the Internet and methods of effective communication", 2020

Master Degree in
Pedagogics
Ph. D. in Pedagogics
Certificate
Certificate

EXPERIENCE

- Teacher of disciplines «Pedagogy» and «Psychology» in public and private universities of Kyiv, Ukraine from September 1983 to present.
- Prepared and supervised students from pedagogical department at the National University "Kyiv - Mohyla Academy" to conduct pedagogical practice (on-going).
- Prepared and supervised specialized teachers for children with special needs in partnership with Charitable Foundation to support children with special needs "Djerela" (2000-2015)
- Prepared and supervised primary school teachers
- Teacher of "History of Antiquity" in Kyiv State school № 87 from September 1981 to June 1983.
- Worked as a counsellor and head of pedagogical team at children's summer recreation camps with over 750 kids per term from 1993 to 2011.

SKILLS
know and master modern pedagogical technologies
ability to resolve conflicts
building teams and constructive dialogue
deep knowledge of children age psychology

WORK RELATED PUBLICATIONS:

Over 100 publications <https://scholar.google.com>
131 positions quoting my publications since 2017
h – citation index – 3 b; I 10 citation index – 3 b; citation statistics – 131.

LANGUAGES

Ukrainian
Russian
English (basic)

I'm an optimist person with a good sense of humor. Team player and ready to learn new things.

References are available upon request.